From: Noeleen Keavey

To: Grainne Oglesby

Subject: FW: eras Eco SW discharge point

Date: 11 April 2018 10:50:47

Attachments: Eras Eco Surface Water Discharge Point.pdf
image002.png

From: Magnus Amajirionwu

Sent: 11 April 2018 10:36

To: Noeleen Keavey <n.keavey@epa.ie>
Subject: FW: eras Eco SW discharge point

From: Dominic Broadhurst [mailto:dbroadhurst@eras.ie]
Sent: 10 April 2018 13:08

To: Magnus Amajirionwu

Subject: eras Eco SW discharge point

Magnus, please find attached map showing the sw discharge location and a photo of the actual

discharge point with tidal flap. &
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&

Regards . AO\

- PSR
Dominic & O

L

. L&
Dominic Broadhurst ,\\0«\ 23S
Facility Manager §9§0
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Foxhole, Youghal, Co Cork.
Ireland
Tel: 086 1424724
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O'Callaghan Moran & Associates

www.o<allaghanmoran.com

This drawing is the property of O’Callaghan Moran & Associates and shall not be used
reproduced or disclosed to anyone without the prior written permission of

O’Callaghan Moran & Associates,

Unit 15 Melbourne Business Park,
Model Farm Road, Cork.

Tel. (021) 4345366

Email: info@ocallaghanmoran.com

O’Callaghan Moran & Associates and shall be returned upon request.

Surface Water

Discharge Point

Title:  Surface Water Discharge Point

Client: Eras Eco Ltd
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